CITY OF SMYRNA
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5337

TO: Scott Stokes, Director - Public Works

Ken Riner - Facilities Manager
FROM: Penny Murphy, Purchasing Manager
DATE: October 16, 2014

SUBJECT: Recommendation - RFP 15-007 Community Center Ceiling Tile Replacement

Seven (7) bids were received and opened on September 23 at 2 p.m. Amounts are shown
below. It is recommended we award the work to the lowest bidder, ICS, Inc.

BIDDER TOTAL AMOUNT EXCEPTIONS
ICS, Inc. $64,850.00 None

Paul's Design & Construction, | $68,769.00 None

Inc.

Keystone Commercial $78,840.00 None

Indoor Air Technologies $81,123.60 None

Acousti Engineering $86,800.00 None

Company

MidSouth Walls & Ceilings $97,975.00 None

J.R. Jones Construction $112,200.00 None

It is the recommendation of the Purchasing Department this bid be awarded to low bidder, ICS,
Inc.

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval. We
will then prepare a Purchase Requisition and complete contract work/purchase order for these
services.




